
500 Cypress Creek Road  
Suite 630 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Phone: 954.730.0707  
Fax: 954.730.2030  
www.chenmoore.com 

 
June 15, 2012 

          VIA E-Mail 

Dominic Orlando, P.E. 

City of Dania Beach  

100 W. Dania Beach Blvd. 

Dania Beach, FL 33004 

 

Subject: City of Dania Beach – 2012 Citywide Solar Lighting Project 

  Bid No. 12-016 

 

Mr. Dominic: 

 

Electrical Contracting Services, Inc. was found to be the lowest responsible responsive bidder for the 

above referenced project.  Our review of the bid and submittal package indicates that they are capable of 

completing the work required.  Chen Moore and Associates recommend the award of the contract to 

Electrical Contracting Services, Inc.   

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me my cell phone at 954.650.0164 or 

send me an electronic message at obello@chenmoore.com.   

 

       

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

CHEN AND ASSOCIATES 

       Oscar R. Bello, P.E. 

Project Manager 

Enclosure 

ORB/mw 

 

cc:  Colin Donnelly, City of Dania Beach 

 Tonya Murphy, Broward County 
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